
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 7/16/2012 4:41:15 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Okay, I’m done, if you want to call now

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:19 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE:

Yes

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:17 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Can ! push you to 5pm? I’m meeting with Harvey at 4:30

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 2:27 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE:

SB GT&S 0002247

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1
mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1


Will do. Thx.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 2:26 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Call me at 703 2163 around 4:30 if you can.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 2:21 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject:

Welcome back Michelle. Once you settle in, can we chat about next steps ?
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